Meeting	Cedar Park FFA Alumni Meeting
Date/Time	10/17/2023 at 6:30 PM
Location	Cedar Park High School (Mrs. Morton's Room 4012)
Attendees	Terry Sanders – President Roger Bradlau – Vice President Morgan Miller – Secretary Terry Johnson, Jerry Johnson, Jodi Brown, Becca Dietz, Daryl Gleinser, Desoree McDougal, Lalla Cox, Hayden Green, Myles Russell

Agenda Item	Meeting Minutes and Discussion
Call to Order	At 6:36 pm by Terry Sanders.
Minutes From Previous Board Meeting	 Previous board meeting minutes were made available and are posted online. Other than the estimated outstanding expenses as noted in the next section, no corrections were made.
Treasurer Report And Bank Balance	 Terry Sanders reviewed balances from the previous board meeting minutes. Advised that the outstanding expenses are closer to \$14,000 as opposed to the \$16,000 as reported. There will be additional revenue from the upcoming pet clinic and barn show.
Truck and Tractor Show	 The Truck and Tractor Show has been approved by the district. The show is scheduled for April 13, 2024 at Gupton Stadium. Several unique vehicular attractions including heavy machinery by Holt and the Oscar Mayer Weinermobile are planned as attractions. Morgan Miller gave an update on the website, located in a preview state at https://www.cpffatrucktractorshow.org/preview.php. A request was made for alumni members to critique the website, test the registration form and make any suggestions to improve. Still looking into BBQ options for lunch. Currently asking James Chelf. Another option suggested was to ask Shauna Mroski. A request was made to identify a potential emcee for the show.
District Paperwork	Melissa Di Noto and Mr. Russell are working on submitting required district paperwork.
Chapter Needs	 Lamb and goat walker. The materials have been obtained except for the motor. Construction ready to proceed. Possibly need a sponsor for barn show buckle(s). Still a need sponsor for the barn show judges. Daniel Toney is donating artificial turf for the barn show photo backdrop. Alumni providing food for the upcoming district LDE Will need someone to provide meal pickup on Nov 9.

of items available. • The store is located at https://stores.inksoft.com/cedar_park_ffa/shop/home. • Discussed and decided on select designs/colors for a hoodie, t-shirt, caps, beanie, and yard sign. • Lalla brought several items from last year to sell at future meetings or the barn show Fundraisers • Two suggestions for additional fundraisers were made for skeet shooting and a cornhole tournament. • Roger Bradlau to gather more information and report back at a future meeting. Membership • A suggestion and request was made for Mr. Russell to send out an email to promote the FFA, request people to sign up for membership, submit contact information, and/or request more information. • Terry Sanders volunteered to write a rough draft of the e-mail and Jerry Johnson offered to revise it. Barn Show Updates • The alumni will provide breakfast and lunch both days of the show. • We will need volunteers to help at the show. A sign-up for volunteering will be sent out closer to the show date. Greater Leander FFA Updates • Mr. Russell gave a rundown on GLFFA • Reminder of meeting date/time (2 nd Wednesday of each month at 6:30 pm at Leander High School). • Thanked various members for becoming committee volunteers. • Advised that GLFFA members discussed and agreed on a budget for the year at the last meeting. • Announced that Junior Superintendent applications are due by October 27 at 5pm. Explained that Junior Superintendents are twelve students that run the GLFFA show. • Gave description of what the GLFFA show is, which will be held January 18-20, 2024 Next Meeting Date • The alumni meetings are typically scheduled for the 3 nd Tuesday of the month, which falls during the Thanksgiving Holiday this year. • Mr. Russell discussed with the other advisors and decided to hold the November meeting on the Tuesday before, the 14 th .		
of items available. • The store is located at https://stores.inksoft.com/cedar_park_ffa/shop/home. • Discussed and decided on select designs/colors for a hoodie, t-shirt, caps, beanie, and yard sign. • Lalla brought several items from last year to sell at future meetings or the barn show Fundraisers • Two suggestions for additional fundraisers were made for skeet shooting and a cornhole tournament. • Roger Bradlau to gather more information and report back at a future meeting. Membership • A suggestion and request was made for Mr. Russell to send out an email to promote the FFA, request people to sign up for membership, submit contact information, and/or request more information. • Terry Sanders volunteered to write a rough draft of the e-mail and Jerry Johnson offered to revise it. • The alumni will provide breakfast and lunch both days of the show. • We will need volunteers to help at the show. A sign-up for volunteering will be sent out closer to the show date. Greater Leander FFA Updates • Mr. Russell gave a rundown on GLFFA • Reminder of meeting date/time (2 nd Wednesday of each month at 6:30 pm at Leander High School). • Thanked various members for becoming committee volunteers. • Advised that GLFFA members discussed and agreed on a budget for the year at the last meeting. • Announced that Junior Superintendent applications are due by October 27 at 5pm. Explained that Junior Superintendents are twelve students that run the GLFFA show. • Gave description of what the GLFFA show is, which will be held January 18-20, 2024 Next Meeting Date • The alumni meetings are typically scheduled for the 3 nd Tuesday of the month, which falls during the Thanksgiving Holiday this year. • Mr. Russell discussed with the other advisors and decided to hold the November meeting on the Tuesday before, the 14 th .		 May or may not provide cookies for the hospitality room.
shooting and a cornhole tournament. Roger Bradlau to gather more information and report back at a future meeting. A suggestion and request was made for Mr. Russell to send out an email to promote the FFA, request people to sign up for membership, submit contact information, and/or request more information. Terry Sanders volunteered to write a rough draft of the e-mail and Jerry Johnson offered to revise it. The alumni will provide breakfast and lunch both days of the show. We will need volunteers to help at the show. A sign-up for volunteering will be sent out closer to the show date. Greater Leander FFA Updates Mr. Russell gave a rundown on GLFFA Reminder of meeting date/time (2nd Wednesday of each month at 6:30 pm at Leander High School). Thanked various members for becoming committee volunteers. Advised that GLFFA members discussed and agreed on a budget for the year at the last meeting. Announced that Junior Superintendent applications are due by October 27 at 5pm. Explained that Junior Superintendents are twelve students that run the GLFFA show. Gave description of what the GLFFA show is, which will be held January 18-20, 2024 The alumni meetings are typically scheduled for the 3rd Tuesday of the month, which falls during the Thanksgiving Holiday this year. The alumni meetings are typically scheduled for the 3rd Tuesday of the month, which falls during the Thanksgiving Holiday this year.	Swag	 of items available. The store is located at https://stores.inksoft.com/cedar_park_ffa/shop/home. Discussed and decided on select designs/colors for a hoodie, t-shirt, caps, beanie, and yard sign. Lalla brought several items from last year to sell at future meetings
email to promote the FFA, request people to sign up for membership, submit contact information, and/or request more information. Terry Sanders volunteered to write a rough draft of the e-mail and Jerry Johnson offered to revise it. The alumni will provide breakfast and lunch both days of the show. We will need volunteers to help at the show. A sign-up for volunteering will be sent out closer to the show date. Greater Leander FFA Updates Mr. Russell gave a rundown on GLFFA Reminder of meeting date/time (2 nd Wednesday of each month at 6:30 pm at Leander High School). Thanked various members for becoming committee volunteers. Advised that GLFFA members discussed and agreed on a budget for the year at the last meeting. Announced that Junior Superintendent applications are due by October 27 at 5pm. Explained that Junior Superintendents are twelve students that run the GLFFA show. Gave description of what the GLFFA show is, which will be held January 18-20, 2024 The alumni meetings are typically scheduled for the 3 rd Tuesday of the month, which falls during the Thanksgiving Holiday this year. Mr. Russell discussed with the other advisors and decided to hold the November meeting on the Tuesday before, the 14 th .	Fundraisers	shooting and a cornhole tournament.Roger Bradlau to gather more information and report back at a
 We will need volunteers to help at the show. A sign-up for volunteering will be sent out closer to the show date. Mr. Russell gave a rundown on GLFFA Reminder of meeting date/time (2nd Wednesday of each month at 6:30 pm at Leander High School). Thanked various members for becoming committee volunteers. Advised that GLFFA members discussed and agreed on a budget for the year at the last meeting. Announced that Junior Superintendent applications are due by October 27 at 5pm. Explained that Junior Superintendents are twelve students that run the GLFFA show. Gave description of what the GLFFA show is, which will be held January 18-20, 2024 The alumni meetings are typically scheduled for the 3rd Tuesday of the month, which falls during the Thanksgiving Holiday this year. Mr. Russell discussed with the other advisors and decided to hold the November meeting on the Tuesday before, the 14th. 	Membership	email to promote the FFA, request people to sign up for membership, submit contact information, and/or request more information. • Terry Sanders volunteered to write a rough draft of the e-mail
 Reminder of meeting date/time (2nd Wednesday of each month at 6:30 pm at Leander High School). Thanked various members for becoming committee volunteers. Advised that GLFFA members discussed and agreed on a budget for the year at the last meeting. Announced that Junior Superintendent applications are due by October 27 at 5pm. Explained that Junior Superintendents are twelve students that run the GLFFA show. Gave description of what the GLFFA show is, which will be held January 18-20, 2024 The alumni meetings are typically scheduled for the 3rd Tuesday of the month, which falls during the Thanksgiving Holiday this year. Mr. Russell discussed with the other advisors and decided to hold the November meeting on the Tuesday before, the 14th. 	Barn Show Updates	We will need volunteers to help at the show. A sign-up for
 the month, which falls during the Thanksgiving Holiday this year. Mr. Russell discussed with the other advisors and decided to hold the November meeting on the Tuesday before, the 14^{th.} 	Greater Leander FFA Updates	 Reminder of meeting date/time (2nd Wednesday of each month at 6:30 pm at Leander High School). Thanked various members for becoming committee volunteers. Advised that GLFFA members discussed and agreed on a budget for the year at the last meeting. Announced that Junior Superintendent applications are due by October 27 at 5pm. Explained that Junior Superintendents are twelve students that run the GLFFA show. Gave description of what the GLFFA show is, which will be
• The board members agreed to hold the board meeting on the /".	Next Meeting Date	 The alumni meetings are typically scheduled for the 3rd Tuesday of the month, which falls during the Thanksgiving Holiday this year. Mr. Russell discussed with the other advisors and decided to hold
• At 7:55 pm by Terry Sanders. Seconded by Jerry Johnson.	Adjournment	At 7:55 pm by Terry Sanders Seconded by Jerry Johnson